April 29, 2024

The Manager

The Listing Department
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai 400 001

NSE Symbol: IVC
BSE Scrip Code: 511208
ISIN : INE050B01023

Re

Dear Sirs :

AISFS | Private Equity

IL&FS Investment Managers Limited

The IL&FS Financial Centre T +9122 2653 3333
Plot C-22, G-Block | F +91222653 3056
Bandra Kurla Complex W www.iimlindia.com
Bandra East

| Mumbai 400 051
India
Corporate Identification No - L65999MH1986PLC147981

The Manager

The Listing Department

National Stock Exchange Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor

Plot No. C/1, G Block
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai 400 051

Loss of Share Certificate(s)

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we wish to submit the information pertaining to Stop Transfer (reason - loss
of share certificates) which has been noted in our Registrars and Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
database as per an e-mail intimation dated April 27, 2024 received from the RTA. A copy of
the e-mail and other papers as received from RTA are enclosed herewith for your reference

Kindly acknowledge receipt of the same

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,
SANJAY b,
MITRA 25

Sanjay Mitra

Company Secretary

Encl : As above



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

To: sanjay.mitra@ilfsindia.com, Mona.Abhani@ilfsindia.com

Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in, sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

Date: 27-04-2024 04:00

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : IL&FS Investment Managers Limited

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason
26 Apr 2024 0025261 SAROJINI SINHA 24372 209852177 - 209852876 700 Lost By Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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TO, Date_: 23/03/2024

LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD.

€ 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),,
Mumbai 400083

Maharashtra e
Unit: ILandFS Investment Managers Limited a@
Subject: Request letter for updation of kyc under folio No.0025261 /_\,

o
Dear Sir

This is for your kind information that | have lost share certificate of ILandFS Investment Managers
Limited Folio No.0025261 as per your requirement | am sending you my kyc documents for update so
kindly update my kyc and send me the process of duplicate.

L I B,

| am enclosed the following documents

‘F
Reguest letter for updation of kyc duly signed: Z b APR ? £

1.
2. Self attested copy of pan card and aadhaar card
3. Original cancelled cheque and Isr2 ( ’
4. lsrl And Isr3 ( l ﬁ“gg,g 29 1771
|
# 1§
_— .“ "f" - --" "r-'h TSSO |

Thanks & Regz{rd
AScio)ivs Sl

Sarojini Sinha
Flat no. 8108, sector-c, pocket-8, vasant kunj,
South west Delhi, Delhi-110070 '







Valid for 3 months from the date of issue

| Standard Chartered Standard Chartered Bank Fei
. £ P ' ,t \ CH:NAKV:F?{I:I. 13, Hr:llchl Marg /’T/T [
rorty Chankyapurl, Ground Floor, Date L
Delhl 110 021 DD MM Y Y

IFSC : SCBL0036031 e

Pay :

ST Rupees / k T ,/
/ﬂ D,D/Wwﬁl

|

|

|

| 1 AeNo. | 52410171820 / (_/Q)‘/
. e e R RN ch

SAROJINI SINHA MR PRADEEP KUMAR SINHA

Please sign above this line

5 PAYABLE AT PAR AT ALL BRANCHES OF STANDARD CHARTERED

"0007?72* A003B0OA3INE OW7iB2" 31




Form ISR - 2

(see circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021 on Common and
Simplified Norms for processing investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details
and Nomination)

Confirmation of Signature of

securities holder by the Banker

1. Bank Name and Branch

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK

2. Bank contact details
Postal Address
Phone number
E-mail address

13, MALCHA MARG CHANKYAPURI NEW
DELHI-110021

3. Bank Account number

52410171820

4. Account opening date

26101.\'&“0{

5. Account holder(s) name(s)

1)MS SAROJINI SINHA

2)MR PRADEEP KUMAR SINHA

3)

6. Latest photograph of the account holder(s)

1# Holder

2na Holder

37 Holder

7. Account holder(s) details as per Bank Records

a) Address

C-8/8108 VASANT KUNIJ, SOUTH WEST DELHI-
110070

b) Phone number

¢) Email address

Pyadee Puiey S nmhods!

d) Signature(s)

1) Sa@\}f«u{ Sely 2)

Y65UEIBE LT NS

N0

Sm verified as recorded with the Bax%k

Seal of the Bank
(Signature)
Place: Name of the Bank Manager RACKNA £
Employee Code SERVICE 3, ;’;bARp‘ A WAL
Date: E-mail address Psmaﬂaa?
ARD ¢
CHANAKYAPU%RTERED BANK




Form ISR - 1

(see SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/MJRSD/M[RSD_RTAMB/P;’CIR/ZOZI/ESS dated November 03, 2021 on Common
and Simplified Norms for processing investor's service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC

details and Nomination)

REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF
[For Securities (Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical farm)

Datezi_gf__g_j Zg

A. 1/ We request you to Register / Change / Update the following (Tick ¥ relevant box)

& Postal Address

s - R \ial ]
1
;ﬂ’Bank details E/E-mail address :
& Signature & Mobile number
f Demat Account details f‘
B. Security Details: .
Name of the Issuer Company ILandFS Investment managers |Folio No. 0025261
) Itd
Name(s) of the Security holder{s) 1. Sarojini Sinha
as per the Certificate(s) 2.
Number & Face value of |No.of Securities -
securities | Face Value:2
- Distinctive number of securities From: To:
C. 1/ We are submitting documents as per Table below (tick v'as relevant, refer to the
instructions):
v'|  Document / Instruction / Remark
information /
Details | B
1 | PAN of (all) the (joint) holder(s) N Ao
i AMDPS1068H

Whether it is PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022*
Valid (linked to

Aadhaat): For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN, please refer to Objection
AB’\"es Memo in page 4
[ No |

LZSQL,L@\IAA; g(,t_:-j.»\ . 4|Page



Demat Account

| Number

Also provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account,
provided by the Depository Participant.

Proof of

Address of the
first holder

Provide any one of the documents, only if there is change in the |

address;

= Client Master List {CML) of your Demat Account, provided by the
Depository Participant

= Valid Passport/ Ration Card/ Registered Lease or Sale Agreement of
Residence / Driving License / Flat Maintenance bill,

= Utility bills like Telephone Bili (only land line), Electricity bill or Gas |
bill - Not more than 3 months old.

e Identity card / document with address, issued by any of the
following: Central/State Government and its Departments, |
Statutory / Regulatory Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings,
Scheduled Commercial Banks, Public Financial Institutions,

= For Fil / sub account, Power of Attorney given by Fil / sub-account
to the Custodians {which are duly notarized and / or apostilled or
consularised) that gives the registered address should be taken.

® The proof of address in the name of the spouse

Bank &etai!s

B Provide the copy of the bank statement with details of bank name,

branch, account number and IFS Code or copy of cheque leaf.
Alternatively, Bank details available in the CML will be updated in the
folio. '

E-mail address

2 < ‘W e O I (. com
Alternatively the e-mail address available in the CML will be updated
in the folio

Mobile

I65U69E5 6T _
Alternatively the mobile number available in the CML will be updated
in the folio

Specimen
Signature

Nemination*®*

e Provide banker’s attestation of the signature of the holder(s) as per
Form iSR - 2 in SEB| circular
S_E_BlfHO/M!RSD/M_JRSD RTAMB/PI’OR/2021/655 dated November
03, 2021) and

_#Original cancelled chequge :

= Providing Nomination: Please submit the duly filled up Nomination
Form (SH-13) or ‘Declaration to Opt out of Nomination’ as per Form
ISR-3, e SEBi circular
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated ‘November
03,2021

=Change in Existing Nomination: Please use Farm SH-14 in SEBI
circular SERI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655

e Cancellation of Existing Nomination: Please use Form SH-14 and
Form ISR-3

* or any date as may be specified by the CBDT
** Nomination (Form SH-13 or SH-14) / ‘Declaration to Opt-Out of nomination’ (Form ISR — 3), has to

L—Z/S'QLO} 464 o Sty

furnished by the holder(s) separately for each listed company.

4|Page




ModeofsubmissionofdocumentstotheRTA
Pieaseuseanyoneofthefo[lowingmode;
1. lnPersonVeriﬁcation(lPV}:byproducingtheoriginafstotheauthorizedperso'noftheRTA,
who will retain copy(ies) of the document(s)
2. Inhardcopy: by furnishing self-attested photocopy(ies)of the relevant document,
with date
& Thrcughe-mailaddregsalreadyregisteredwiththeRTA,Withe—signofscannedcopies
ofdocuments '
4. ServiceportaloftheRTAwithe-
signwithscannedcapiesof’documents,IfthgeRTAisprovidingsuchfacflity
Note
* It is mandatory for holders of physical securities in listed company to furnish PAN,
fui!KYCdetaEls{addressproof,bankdetails,e-
mai!address,mobilenumber)andNomfnation(foralltheeligiblefolios).

* Upon receipt or up-dation of bank details, the RTA automatically, pay electronically,
allthemoneysof/paymentsto theholderthat werepreviousunclaimed/unsuccessful.

* RTA shall update the folio WithPAN, KYC details and Nominee, within sevenworkingdays
of its receipt. However, cancellation of nomination, shall take effect from the
dateonwhichthisintimationisreceived bythecompa ny/RTA.

< RTAshaIInotinsistonAfﬁdavitsorAttestation/Notarizationorindemnityforregistering/up-
dating /changingPAN,KYCdetails andNomination.

Authorization: |/We authorise you (RTA) to update the above PAN and KYC details in my
/ourfolio(s)0025261inwhich!/Wearetheholder(s)(strikeoffwhatisnotapplicable).

Decla ration:Alltheabovefactsstateda retrueandcorrect.

___ Holder2

r———— T T ———— e

Fullpostaladdress VFLATNO. 8108 SECTOR-C,pOCKET 8, | N
VASANT KUNJ, South West DELHI,
Delhi-110070

.................... A e 1 1

'PIN 110070

(Pagefig fafn‘f‘:)"riﬁéf

4|Page




Oblection Memao that can be raised by the RTA

(only if the relevant document / details is / are not availabie in the folio or if there is a.
mismatch / discrepancy in the same or change thereof)

Note

RTAs shall raise all objections, if any / at all, in one instance only; the RTA shall not raise
further objections on the same lssue again and again, after the holder / claimant furnishes
all the prescribed documents and details, unless there is any deficiency / discrepancy in the
same.

No. | item Documents / Details to be provided to the RTA by the holder(s) /
claimant(s)
1 PAN — Exceptions and | ‘Exemptions/clarifications to PAN’, as provided in clause D to
Clarification ‘Instructions/Check List for Filing KYC Forms' in Annexure — 1 to SEBI
circular No, MIRSD/SE/Cir-21/2011 dated October 05, 2011 on
Uniform Know Your Client (KYC) Requirements for the Securities
Market, shall also applicable for holder(s) / claimant(s) of securities
held in physical mode. .
2 Minor mismatch in The RTA shall intimate the holder at the existing address, seeking
Signature - minor objection, if any, within 15 days .
3 Major mismatch in | = Banker's attestation of the signature of the holder(s} as per Form
Signature or its non- ISR~2 :
availability with the | = Original cancelled cheque
RTA
4 | Mismatch in Name Furnish any one of the following documents, explaining the difference
in names;
¢ Unique Identification Number (UID) (Aadhaar)
= Valid Passport
= Driving license
= PAN card with photograph
= lIdentity card / document with applicant’s Photo, issued by any of
the following: Central / State Government and its Departments,
Statutory / Regulatory Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings,
Scheduled Commercial Banks, Public Financial Institutions
= Marriage certificate
= Divorce decree
5 Present address of | RTA shall issue intimation to both the old and new addresses.
the holder is not | If the letters sent to either the old and or new addresses is / are
matching  with the | undelivered or if there is an objection in response to this letter, then
address available in | provide any one of the following;
the folio » any one of the documents in row 3 in Table C, reflecting the old
address or
= Counterfoil of dividend warrant received from the company or.
= Bank statement showing the credit of previous dividend received
The above procedure will be applicable for request for change in
address of the holder also

(Page 4 is for information to investors; print out of the same is not required)

b Seojunl Set

4|Page




FormiSR -3

Deciaration Form for Opting-out of Nomination
by holders of physical securities in Listed Companies
(see SEBI circular No. SEBI/HD,’MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB!P/CIR/ZUZI/SSS dated November 03, 2021 on Common

and Simplified Norms for processing investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC
details and Nomination)

[Under Section 72 r/w Section 24 (1) {a) of Companies Act, 2013 r/w Section 11(1) and 11B
of SEBI Act, 1992 and Clause Cin Schedule Vii and Regulation 101 of SEB] (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)]

Name of the Company: ILandFSS Investment Managers Ltd

Registered Address of the Company: The IL&FS Financial Centre, ,Plot No. C-22. @ Block, ,Bandra Kurla
Complex, Mumbai Maharashtra 400051

| / we Sarojini Sinha the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given hereunder,_
do not wish to nominate any person(s) in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such
securities in the event of my /our death.

PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nom.ination is being opted out)

Nature of . Folio No. No. of Certificate No. | Distinctive No.
Securities Securities

Equity 0025261

e

I/ we understand the issues involved in non-appointment of nominee(s) and further are
aware that in case of my / cur death, my / our legal heir(s) / representative(s) are required
to furnish the requisite documents / details, including, Will or documents issued by the
Court like Decree or Succession Certificate or Letter of Administration / Probate of Will or
any other document as may be prescribed by the competent authority, for claiming my / our
aforesaid securities.

Name(s) and Address of Security holders(s) Signature(s)
Sole / First Holder Name: Sarojini Sinha

. N \
Flat no.8108, sector-c,pocket-8, vasant kunj, ;O\Q@@_SM
[

south west Delhi, Delhi-110070

Second Holder Name

Third Holder Name




Name and Address of Witness

Signature
Ranjeet Kumar
R/O- RZ-A-42,Top floor, nand ram %
park,uttam nagar ;west delhi_delhi- 110059
Shailesh Kumar
R/O- 1439 Ambari near radha Krishna
temple, lalgarhi jirsami, etah. uttar Pradesh- S ) kUM'q v
207001

—

& ™

,,?;SUA



Tt R

Sarojani Sinha

w1 fiifia/DOB: 14/06/1950
nfgsn/ FEMALE

Issue Dale: OB'O6/2011

9054 5341 9749

_ VID:9116152682180380 |
HIT 207, ALY 9=t

9054 5341 9749

= 1ear | = hrelp@uidmigowin | @D wwrw. uidai.gov.in







555
/ Date: 23/03/2024

TO,

LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD.

C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli {(West),,
Mumbai 4000832
Maharashtra

Unit: ILandFS Investment Managers Limited o0
Subject: Request letter for updation of kyc under folio No.0025260 q/}/
- {\( 7
Dear Sir
This is for your kind information that | have lost share certificate of ILandFS Investment Managers

Limited Folio No.0025260 as per your requirement | am sending you my kyec documents for update so
kindly update my kyc and send me the process of duplicate.

C—-—l—-—-—-
| am enclosed the following documents e - . ; S i
! =
| i
1. Reguest letter for updation of kyc duly signed i 26 APR 15 ;
2. Self attested copy of pan card and aadhaar card i P
3. Original cancelled cheque and Isr2 — _ = 0 g T M =
4. lsr1And Isr3 - H P\Hgg,g; 1 7131
e |

Thanks & Regard

Pradeep Kumar Sinha
C-8/8108, vasant kunj, south west Delhi,
Delhi-110070







. St_andard Ch

1

artered

Priority K

Standard Chartered Bank
CHANAKYAPURI, 13, Maicha Marg
Chankyapurl, Ground Floor,

Delhl 110 021

IFSC : SCBL0036031

ate

Vglldiﬂrﬂ months from the date of issue

| ! |
T . | ‘
|

D DM®MY Y

/1{ g~ @1 Or Bearer

Pay \
B3 Rupees \ I M /
T _am X |
AlcNo. | 52410171820 MS SAROJINI SINHA MR PRADEEP KUMAR SINHA

PAYABLE AT PAR AT ALL BRANCHES OF STAN

Q00?7

HARTERED BANK IN INDIA

110036043

oi7iB o

3i

Please sign above this line




:
L]

Form ISR -2

(see circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021 on Common and
Simplified Norms for processing investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details
and Nomination)

Confirmation of Signature of securities holder by the Banker

1. Bank Name and Branch

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK

2. Bank contact details
Postal Address
Phone number

13, MALCHA MARG CHANKYAPURI NEW
DELHI-110021

E-mail address
3. Bank Account number 52410171820
= e L 3
4. Account opening date RN ENY Y

5. Account holder(s) name(s)

3)

1)MS SAROJINI SINHA

2)MR PRADEEP KUMAR SINHA

1* Holder

6. Latest photograph of the account holder(s)

2.4 Holder

3« Holder

7. Account holder(s) details as per Bank Records‘

a) Address

110070

C-8/8108 VASANT KUNI, SOUTH WEST DELHI-

b) Phone number

c) Email address

965Ub98B L9
[§7%

d) Signature(s)

Seal of the Bank
(Signature)
Place: Name of the Bank Manager o
Employee Code SERVICE pras ARWAL
Date: E-mail address FSID-11gg57 >
: OTAN
CHan o ARD CHAR




Form ISR -1

(see SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021 on Common
and Simplified Norms for processing investor's service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC

details and Nomination)

REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHARGES / UPDATION THEREOF
[For Securities {Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical form]

Date:ZZf _i/ﬂ

| / We request you to Register / Change / Update the following (Tick ¥ relevant box)

A.
lt@/IJAN 'ﬂ/Postal Address
| @/Bank details E/marl address
| ﬂ/&gnature E/Moblle number
{ Demat Account details

B. Security Details:

Name of the issuer Company

[LandFS Investment managers
ltd

Folio No. 0025260

Name(s) of the Security holder(s)
as per the Certificate(s)

1.
2,

Pradeep Kumar Sinha

Number & Face wvalue of

securities

No. of Securities :
Face Value:2

Distinctive number of securities

From:

To:

I / We are submitting documents as per Table below (tick v as relevant, refer to the

C.
instructions): i : 7
v'|  Document / Instruction / Remark
information /
. -  Detalls || |
1 PAN of (all) the (joint) hoider(s) T a . s
PAN | |
AMDPS1067J
Whether it is PAN shall b_e valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022*
Valid {linked to
Aadhaar): For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN, please refer to Objection
s Memo in page 4
(1 No

4

4|Page



2 Demat Accourt
Number

Also provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account,
provided by the Depository Participant.

3 Proof of
Address of the
first holder

Provide any one of the documents, only if there is change in the

address;

= Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided by the
Depository Participant

= Valid Passport/ Ration Card/ Registered Lease or Sale Agreement of
Residence / Driving License / Flat Maintenance bill.

= Utility bills like Telephone Bill (only land line), Electricity bill or Gas
bill - Not more than 3 months old.

= ldentity card / document with address, issued by any of the
following: Central/State Government and its Departments,
Statutery / Regulatory Authorities, Public Sectar Undertakings,
Scheduled Commercial Banks, Public Financial Institutions.

= For Fil / sub account, Power of Attorney given by Fll / sub-account
to the Custodians {which are duly notarized and / or apostilled or
consularised) that gives the registered address should be taken.

= The proof of address in the name of the spouse

4 Bank details

Provide the copy of the bank statement with details of bank name,
branch, account number and IFS Code or copy of cheque leaf.
Alternatively, Bank details available in the CML will be updated in the
folio. ‘

5 E-mail address

Mﬁﬁmmmnhuﬂéﬁgmtl Lo
Alternatively the e-mail address available in the CML will be updated
in the folio

6 Mobile

Alternatively the mobile number available in the CVIL will be updated
in the folio

7 Specimen
Signature

¢ Provide banker’s attestation of the signature of the hol Ider(s) as per
Form___ ISR - 72 in SEBI circular |
bLQF/HO/‘\MRSDJMIRSD RTAMB/P{CIR/ZDZUES& dated November
03,2021) and

e Original cancelled cheque

8 Nomination**

'iChdnge in Existing Nomination: Please use Form SH-14 in SEB!

= Providing Nomination: Please submit the duly filled up Nomination
Form (SH-13) or ‘Declaration to Opt out of Nomination’ as per Form
iSR=3, in SEB| ____circular
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD ﬁTAMBfP,/UR/le:’GESS dated November

03,2021

circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655
» Cancellation of Existing Nomination: Please use Form SH-14 and
Form ISR -3

* or any date as may be specified by the CBDT
** Nomination (Form SH-13 or SH- 14) / ‘Declaration to Opt-Out of nomination’ (Form ISR - 3), has to
furnished by the holder(s) separately for each listed company.




Mode of submission of documents to the RTA
Please use any one of the following mode;
1. In Person Verification (IPV): by producing the originals to the authorized person of
the RTA, who will retain copy(ies) of the document(s)
2. In hard copy: by furnishing self-attested photocopylies) of the relevant document,
with date
3. Through e-mail address already reglstered with the RTA, with e-sign of scanned
copies of documents
4. Service portal of the RTA with e-sign with scanned copies of documents, if the RTA is
providing such facility
Note
¢ It is mandatory for holders of physical securities in listed company to furnish PAN, full
KYC details (address proof, bank details, e-mail address, mobile number) and
Nomination (for all the eligible folios).

» Upon receipt or up-dation of bank details, the RTA automatically, pay electronically, all
the moneys of / payments to the holder that were previous unclaimed / unsuccessful.

e RTA shall update the folio with PAN, KYC details and Nominee, within seven working
days of its receipt. However, cancellation of nomination, shall take effect from the date
on which this intimation is received by the company / RTA.

» RTA shall not insist on Affidavits or Attestation / Notarization or indemnity for
registering / up-dating / changing PAN, KYC details and Nomination.

Authorization: | / We authorise you (RTA) to update the above PAN and KYC details in my /
our folio () ©025260 in which | / We are the holder(s) (strike off what is notapplicable).

Dec!aration AH the abave facts stated are true and correct

Holder2 | Holder3

Signature =

Name v’ Pradeep E(umarSmha . 4 - . .

Full postal address  /-8/8108, VASANT KUNJ,SOUTH
WEST DELHI, DELHI-110070

A PIN 110070




Note

Objection Viemo that can be raised by the RTA

{only if the relevant document / details is / are not available in the folio or if there is a

mismatch / discrepancy in the same or change thereof)

RTAs shall raise all objections, if any / at all, in one instance only; the RTA shall not raise
further objections on the same issue again and again, after the holder / claimant furnishes
all the prescribed documents and details, unless there is any deficiency / discrepancy in the
same. :

Ng.

item

be provided to the RTA by the holder(s} /
claimant{s)

Bocuments [ Details to

PAN — Exceptions and
Clarification

‘Exemptions/clarifications to PAN’, as provided in clause D to
‘Instructions/Check List for Filing KYC Forms’ in Annexure — 1 to SEBI
circular No. MIRSD/SE/Cit-21/2011 dated October 05, 2011 on
Uniform Know Your Client (KYC) Requirements for the Securities
Market, shall also applicable for holder(s) / claimant(s) of securities
held in physical mode.

The RTA shall intimate the holder at the existing address, séeking

2 Minor mismatch in
Signature - minor objection, if any, within 15 days
3 Major mismatch in | e Banker’s attestation of the signature of the holder(s) as per Form
Signature or its non- ISR-2
availability with the [ e  Original cancelled cheque
RTA
4 Mismatch in Name Furnish any one of the following documents, explaining the difference
’ in names;
= Unigue Identification Number (UID) (Aadhaar)
= Valid Passport
= Driving license
= PAN card with photograph
¢ ldentity card / document with applicant’s Photo, issued by any of
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
¢ Divorce decree
5 Present address of | RTA shall issue intimation to both the old and new addresses.
the holder is not | If the letters sent to either the old and or new addresses is / are
matching with the | undelivered or if there is an objection in response to this letter, then

address available in
the folio

provide any one of the following;

= any one of the documents in row 3 in Table C, reflecting the old
address or

¢ Counterfoil of dividend warrant received from the company or

¢ Bank statement showing the credit of previous dividend received

The above procedure will be applicable for request for change in

| address of the holder also

(Page 4 is for information to investors; print out of the same is not ret;uirf:d)
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Declaration Form for Opting-out of Nomination

oy holders of physical securities in Listed Companies
(see SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated Navember 03, 2021 on Common
and Simplified Norms for processing investor's service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC
details and Nomination)

[Under Section 72 r/w Section 24 (1) {a) of Companies Act, 2013 r/w Section 11(1) and 11B
of SEBI Act, 1952 and Clause C in Schedule Vil and Regulation 101 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)]

Name of the Company: ILandFS Investment Managers Ltd

Registered Address of the Company:The IL&FS Financial Cenlre, Plol No. C-22, G Block, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Mumbai Maharashtra 400051

| / we Pradeep Kumar Sinha the hoider(s) of the securities particulérs of which are given
hereunder, do not wish to nominate any person(s) in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect
of such securities in the event of my /our death.

PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES {in respect of which nomination is being opted out)

Nature of Folic No. . Mo, of Certificate No. | Distinctive No.
Securities Securities
Equity 0025260

I/ we understand the issues involved in non-appaintment of naminee(s) and further are
aware that in case of my / our death, my./ our legal heir(s) / representative(s) are required
to furnish the requisite documents / details, including, Will or documents issued by the
Court like Decree or Succession Certificate or Letter of Administration / Probate of Will or
any other document as may be prescribed by the competent authority, for claiming my / our

aforesaid securities. M
i .

Name(s) and Address of Security holders(s) Signature(s)
Sole / First Holder Name Pradeep Kumar Sinha
¢-8/8108, Vasant Kunj,South West Delhi,Delhi-110070 gﬁ

Second Holder Name

Third Holder Name




Name and Address of Witness Signature

Ranjeet Kumar
R/O- RZ-A-42,Top floor, nand ram
park,uttam nagar ,west delhi,delhi-110059

Shailesh Kumar
R/O- 1439 Ambari near radha Krishna

temple, lalgarhi jirsami, etah, uttar Pradesh-
207001




o,



lssue Date: 16:07:2011

Pradeep Kumar Sinha
= fif/DOB: 15/08/1945
MALE

5655 5339 9192

— VID : 9122 0858 9 _ !
JFIT HTEITY, ﬁ-ﬁ-m_m—*—‘" —=

=

et - 110070

SAddress: '
=5/0 Badri Prasad, C-8/8108, vasant kunj,
South West

= Delhi - 110070

5655 5339 9192
___VID : 9122 0858 9400 3254

= a7 | B relpwuidai.govin | @D www. uidai.gov.in




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
26 Apr 2024 0025260 PRADEEP KUMAR SINHA 24371 209851477 - 209852176 700 Lost By Holder
26 Apr 2024 0025260 PRADEEP KUMAR SINHA 2465 2146436 - 2147835 1400 Lost By Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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